

## Student Government General Session Minutes

Date / Time: October 2, 2012 at 12:30 - 1:30

Location: Room 604 LRC

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the Associated Students of Cerro Coso Executive Board Meeting will be held in the LRC, room 604. The meeting times are noted above. If you have any questions please contact ASB Office at (760) 384-6353. \*Please refer to our notice re: Meetings for more info and disclaimers.

## 1. Call to Order

- a. Meeting called to order by- Gianna James at 12:40 in room 604 LRC
- b. Roll Call- Quorum Meet
- c. Adopt/correct or ratify minutes- Adoption of September 18<sup>th</sup> General Session minutes- Approved by Student Government.

## 2. **Main Session** (Agenda Items)

a. Old business

### i.Proposition 30-

Consideration of support or decline for Proposition 30. Resolution needed if vote is in favor of support. Michael A. Lelis made a motion to support Proposition 30. Motion: Michael A. Lelis 1<sup>st</sup>, Rex Winters 2<sup>nd</sup>; Approved. Proposition 30 will be presented to the student body. Any actions or provisions will be reviewed for support of Proposition 30.

## ii. New Policies Forms for X-Box and Television-

 Student Trustee Angelo Sanchez will introduce the new policy forms for the X-Box and Television located in the Student Center. Angelo Sanchez is absent; this agenda item will be reviewed at a later date.

#### b. New Business

### i.Food Drive-

• Cerro Coso's Food Drive will begin this month. Students will be informed of food donation bins and drop off locations when they become available.

## ii. Kern River Valley Reorganization Visit-

 The Cerro Coso E-board will be making a visit to the Kern River Valley (KRV) site, on October 9<sup>th</sup> (Tuesday). The E-board's mission is to meet with students, administration and faculty to discuss concerns in regards to: pending budget changes, possible site relocation and any other concerns or issues that need to be addressed.

## iii. Alcohol and Drug Awareness Day, October 11th (Thursday) -

Cerro Coso will be conducting an Alcohol and Drug Awareness Day on October 11<sup>th</sup>.
 The Ridgecrest police department will be on campus to demonstrate the risks of drugs and alcohol.

## iv.Meet the Candidate Forum, October 18th, (Thursday) -

Cerro Coso will be conducting a local candidate forum on October 18<sup>th</sup>. Student
President Gianna James and Professor Don Rosenberg will be managing this event that
will be conducted in the auditorium from 11:30 till closing. Student Trustee Angelo
Sanchez will be taking part as the official speech monitor for this event.



## Student Government General Session Minutes

## v.Disability Awareness Day, October 23rd (Tuesday) -

 Cerro Coso will be conducting a Disability Awareness Day on October 23<sup>rd</sup>. Special Services has been invited to cosponsor this event. Details and particulars will be communicated to the Student Government when they become available.

## vi. Harvest Festival/Halloween Event, October 31st (Wednesday) -

Cerro Coso will be conducting its annual Harvest Festival on Halloween day, October 31<sup>st</sup>. This event will be located in the Student Center and will include: a pumpkin carving contest; costume contest and club(s) participation of selling snacks. The blood drive that is usually conducted with this event has been cancelled due to a surplus of donated blood.

## c. Officer Reports

- i. President
- ii. Vice President
- iii. Secretary
- iv. Finance Manager
- v. Region IX Rep-
- vi. Communication Officer
- vii. Student Trustee
- viii. Senator President
- ix. Senator Vice president

## d. Club Reports

- Student Services United- has cancelled an upcoming car wash.
- **Phi Theta Kappa-** will be conducting a bake sale in the Student Center; Tuesday (2<sup>nd</sup>), Wednesday (3<sup>rd</sup>) and Thursday (4<sup>th</sup>) of this week.

## e. Public Comment

- **Kern River Valley (KRV)** KRV is looking forward to Cerro Coso's Student Government visit, on October 9<sup>th</sup> (Tuesday). The E-board will leave the Cerro Coso campus at 7:30 am. Estimated time of arrival at KRV is 9:00 am.
- f. Meeting Adjourned- Called by Gianna James at 12:51 pm.



# Student Government General Session Minutes

Officers:	
( ) <b>President</b> : Gianna James	( ) Vice President: Marissa James
( ) Advisor: Heather Ostash	( ) Region IX Rep: Krista Kenny
( ) Secretary: Michael A. Lelis	( ) Finance Manager: Joseph Mondragon
( ) Communication: Jesse Lewis	( ) Photographer: Todd Middleton
( ) Senator President: Alain Drouin	( ) Senator Vice President: Jonathon Kutsche
( ) Assistant Advisor: Kim Kelly	( ) Student Trustee: Angelo Sanchez
( ) Student Activities Assistant: Anna Sue Eldridge	
Guests:	